PORT JERVIS FREE LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
April 16, 2024 @ 10 a.m.

| Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

Il Public Comment-

Hl Minutes: Approve- March 19, 2024

IV Approval of Statistics, Financial reports, and Bills
V. Director Report

VI. Action ltems

VII. Old Business:

- Service Plan Zoom: 3/28; next session:4/25

- Management meeting: 3/19; next meeting: pending
- Painting restoration update

VIII New Business:

-2024/2025 preliminary budget (workshop: 5/1@ 5PM: Public Hearing:
5/23@ 6 PM)

- New hire & continued search

IX Executive Session- Personnel

X Adjournment: Next meeting-Wednesday, May 22, 2024 @ 10 a.m.



Minutes of the Port Jervis Free Library Board of Trustees
March 19, 2024
10:00 a.m.

Present: Dolores Carnosa, Carl Hendrick, Valerie Maginsky, Elizabeth Miller, Dick Roberts, Evelyn Rogers
Public: Barb Cassidy, Connie Treuting, Susan Wade

I/11 Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance - The meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m. followed by a moment

of silence for Norman Gallagher, past Trustee.

lll Public Comment — none

IV _Minutes (Attachment 1}
Dick made a motion, seconded by Valerie, to approve the minutes of the February 20, 2024 meeting.
Unanimously passed.

V Correspondence — none

V1 _Approval of Statistics and Financial Reports {Attachment 2A-G)

Liz made a motion, seconded by Valerie, to approve the statistics, financial reports and bills as presented.
Unanimously passed. Susan stated that she would be slowing down draw-downs of funds from NYLAF to
Chase to maximize interest earned on the NYLAF account, which outweighs the amount of fees assessed by
Chase for average balances lower than $100,000.

VIl Director’s Report (Attachment 3A-B)

> The 2023 RCLS report has been finalized and accepted.

> Evelyn will make an appointment to visit the school administration office.

» There have been numerous requests for use of the Community Room. Evelyn has reached out to
homeschooling groups who have expressed interest in using the Library facilities.

> Donations have been received in memory of Norman Gallagher.

# The program report was not submitted for the Board packet. Connie Treuting gave an oral report and was
to distribute hard copy following the meeting. For programming purposes, Young Adult is defined as 6 or
7 grade and older.

# Dick made a motion, seconded by Valerie, to approve the Director’s Report as submitted. Unanimously
passed.

V1l Old Business
» There is no update on the painting restoration.

» Evelyn will contact Judith Bachman, the RCLS attorney, to see if she has policy language addressing Trustee

training. Evelyn is also searching for language under the ALA.

A7

There was a February 22 meeting on the Service Plan, and another Zoom meeting is scheduled for March
28,

A follow-up FLEA management meeting is scheduled for March 19.

LA

electric service in the Reference Room, the Board agreed to suspend any anticipated work with the

After some discussion about the scope of “below the surface” waork that might be required to upgrade the



expectation that the Service Plan deliberations could provide input into what enhancements the public
might wish for. Evelyn will explore how to withdraw from the DASNY grant.

Dick made a motion, seconded by Dolores, to accept the fanguage contained in section 12.41,
ASSURANCE, that “The Library operated in accordance with all provisions of Education Law and the
Regulations of the Commissioner, and assures that the “Annual Report” was reviewed and accepted by
the Library Board on March 19, 2024. Unanimously passed.

New Business (Attachment 4A-E)

Liz made a motion, seconded by Dolores, to approve the 2024 Legal Notice, Library Tax Levy Proposition,
and Election of Trustees dates pertaining to the 2024-25 budget and 2024 election process. Unanimously
passed.

In response to the Public Comment statements in February, an email link has been added to the Library’s
webpage for direct communication with the Board. Also, a proposal was received from Rory Wade for
installation of handrails between the 15t and 2™ floors. Carl will meet with Rory to discuss the addition of a
post at the 1* floor landings to extend the banister to the end of the steps.

George Cheshire will investigate the cause of the non-functioning circulator in the heating system when
the system is shut down and serviced for the season. George will also get a price on replacing the chimney
cap, which blew off in a recent windstorm.

X Next Meeting — The next regularly scheduled meeting will take place Tuesday, April 16, 2024 at 10:00 a.m.

Xl Executive Session

Dick made a motion, seconded by Valerie, to go into Executive Session at 10:45 a.m. to discuss personnel
matters. Unanimously passed. Dick made a motion, seconded by Liz, to come out of Executive Session at
11:08 a.m. Unanimously passed. Evelyn was invited to participate in a portion of the Executive Session.

Dolores made a motion, seconded by Dick, to approve the per diem hiring of Brighid Seger based on
satisfactory interview results, at the current contract rate. Unanimously passed.

All Adjournment — Dick made a motion, seconded by Dolores, to adjourn the meeting at 11:09 a.m.

Unanimously passed.

Respectfully Submitted,

Susan Wade, Board Secretary



11:18 AM Port Jervis Free Library

04101724 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2024
Mar 3, _24
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash Exchange 300.00
1005 - NYLAF 1,715,757.27
1006 - CHASE CHECKING 109,177.75
1007 - Chase Savings 1,197.18
1008 - NYLAF - Harrison Thune - 7,513.96
Total Checking/Savings 1,833,946.16
Other Current Assets
Payroll Asset -799.42
Total Other Current Assets -799.42
Total Current Assets 1,833,146.74

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities
2232 - NYS Retirement Arrears

Total Payroll Liabilities

2200 - Federal Withholding Tax Paya...

2210 - Social Securify Tax Payable

2212 - Medicare Withholding Tax Pa...

2220 - NYS Withholding Tax
2230 - NYS Retirement

2231 - NYS Retirement Loans
2233 : Deferred comp withheld

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
Fund Balance - Assigned
Fund Balance - Restricted
Fund Balance - Unassigned
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1,833,146.74

-1,213.57
-2,267.81
-289.58
-1.410.05
10,553.71
-4.82

0.46

5.435.77
5,385.33
5,385.33

73,165.00
7,250.00
475,685.77
765,086.55
506,684.09

1,827,761.41
1,833,146.74

Page 1



1117 AM
04/01/24
Accrual Basis

Port Jervis Free Library
Profit & Loss Budget vs, Actual
July 2023 through June 2024

Jul 23 - Jun 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Real Property Taxes 1,142,839.88 1,143,257.00 ~417.12 100.0%
PILOT 1,468.68 1,500.00 -31.32 97.9%
Charges for Services
4000 - Book Sales 2,181.37 3,000.00 -818.63 72.7%
4001 - Fines 738.00 750.00 -12.00 98.4%
4002 - NonResident Fees 975.00 600.00 375.00 162.5%
4003 - Copier Fees 8,612.54 9,338.00 -T25.46 92.2%
Total Charges for Services 12,506.91 13,688.00 -1,181.09 91.4%
4055 - Services to Other Governments 2,850.00 13,000.00 -10,150.00 21.9%
Miscellaneous
4004 - Gifts 1,115.09 300.00 815.09 37T1.7%
4008 - Library Merchandise 45.00 0.00 45.00 100.0%
Total Miscellaneous 1,160.09 300.00 860.09 386.7%
Operating Grants
4023 - Local Public Funds OLA 3,062.90 3,000.00 52.90 102.1%
4025 - State Aid LLSA 5,174.00 5,000.00 174.00 103.5%
4026 - RCLS Grnfs & St. Aid thru R... 7,500.00 10,000.00 -2,500.00 75.0%
Total Operating Grants 15,736.90 18,000.00 -2,263.10 B87.4%
Interest Income 59,747.94 16,000.00 43,747.94 373.4%
4060 - Use of Fund Balance 0.00 104,834.00 -104,834.00 0.0%
Total Income 1,236,310.40 1,310,579.00 -74,268.60 94.3%
Gross Profit 1,236,310.40 1,310,579.00 -74,268.60 94.3%
Expense
Personal Services
6002 - Salaries Director 49,022.26 67,000.00 -17,977.74 73.2%
6000 - Salaries Clerical FT 119,171.09 189,000.00 -69,828.91 63.1%
6001 - Salaries Clerical PT 152,193.23 263,800.00 -111,606.77 57.7%
6003 - Salaries Maintenance 38,658.40 52,525.00 -13,866.60 73.6%
Total Personal Services 359,044.98 572,325.00 -213,280.02 62.7%
Contractual
6005 - Board Reporting 863.00 1,827.00 -964.00 47.2%
6030 - Books 17,892.98 25,000.00 =7,107.02 71.6%
6031 - Books Children 3,323.13 7,000.00 -3,676.87 47.5%
6032 - Book Friends 876.51 1,000.00 -123.49 87.7%
6035 - Periodicals 7.438.92 8,000.00 -561.08 93.0%
6038 - Audio Adult 2,565.06 4,500.00 -1,934.94 57.0%
6039 - Video Aduit 0.00 4,650.00 -4,650.00 0.0%
6040 - Video Children 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
6041 - ANSER 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
6045 - Computer Eqpt/Software 8,848.29 15,000.00 -6,151.71 59.0%
6050 - Library Supplies 3,336.83 8,500.00 -5,163.17 39.3%
6055 - Ins/Fire, Liab, Comp 22,407.39 26,500.00 -4,092.61 84.6%
6060 - Utilities Electricity 8,711.47 17,000.00 -8,288.53 51.2%
6061 - Utilities Gas 2,712.44 11,000.00 -8,287.56 24.7%
6062 - Utilities Water 825.91 2,200.00 -1,374.09 37.5%
6065 - Utilities Telephonelinternet 3,570.77 6,000.00 -2,429.23 59.5%
6070 - Building Janitorial Supp 6,117.89 6,000.00 117.89 102.0%
6071 - Building Maintenance 14,330.00 24.977.00 -10,847.00 57.4%
6072 - Building Improvements 0.00 29,650.00 -29,650.00 0.0%
6075 - Copier Maintenance 4,443.37 6,000.00 -1,551.63 74.1%
6081 - Microfilm 630.00 750.00 -120.00 84.0%
6086 - Professional Services 57,716.50 65,000.00 -7,283.50 88.8%
G087 - HUB 11.94 45,000.00 -44,988.06 0.0%
6088 - Bookkeeping 45,562.50 60,750.00 -15,187.50 75.0%
6090 - Advertising 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
6095 - Conferences 637.00 700.00 -63.00 91.0%

Page 1



11:17 AM
04/01/24
Accrual Basis

Port Jervis Free Library
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2023 through June 2024

6100 -

6120 -
6125 -
6126 -
6133 -
6134 -
6135 -
6137 -

Dues
Postage
Programs

Programs Children

Library Election
Elevator

Historical Preservation

Security System

Total Contractual

Employee Benefits

6010 - Employer Social Security
Employer Medicare
Insurance Wkmns Comp
- Insurance Disability

- Civil Service
- Benefits Health Ins
Benefits Refirement

6015 -
6056 -
6057
6085
6131
6132 -

Total Employee Benefits

6560 - Payroll Expenses

Tatal Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jul'23 - Jun 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%

438.12 2,000.00 -1,561.88 21.9%
2,484.36 5,000.00 -2,515.64 49.7%
1,558.00 5,000.00 -3,442.00 31.2%

0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.0%
2,132.81 6,000.00 -3,867.19 35.5%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
800.00 2,000.00 -1,200.00 40.0%
220,240.19 451,304.00 -231,063.81 48.8%
22,262.54 45,000.00 -22,737.46 49.5%
5,206.56 $,250.00 -4,043.44 56.3%
542.68 8,000.00 -1,457.32 6.8%
-319.84 4,500.00 -4,819.84 T1%
1,693.27 5,200.00 -3,506.73 32.6%
77,238.47 160,000.00 -B2,761.53 48.3%
44,872.00 55,000.00 -10,128.00 81.6%
161,495.68 286,950.00 -135,454.32 52.8%
0.46 . .
730,781.31 1,310,579.00 -579,797.6% 55.8%
505,529.09 0.00 505,529.09 100.0%
505,529.09 0.00 100.0%

505,529.09

Page 2



| abeg

er'vl

Z0'E6

9188

suonnguuoy pue saxe] Jafojdwg [2jol
00'0 000 000 (xeL MSueIL) LWLOW - AN
Qoo 000 00’0 wawloidwaun - AN
000 co0 00°0 Auedwog Huigesiq - AN
EL 1L 6E5L GELL fueduion flunsag |eloog
GLE €041 1491 fuedwag esealpaly
suonnguon pue saxe] Jakojdwg
g€ 98°ELl Sk 81060 9. 95°9¢26 a¢ fed 19N
£rGL- Z8'gel 09'52z- PIBYYNA SeXeL [EI0L
000 000 Qo0 Xe] |ppy 2afoduwg aleaipapy
56'0- 00'0 000 aafoidw3 &j1qesig - AN
000 08'zz- Q6 BuIp|OYWIA - AN
€L 6L°G4- Sh LA aako)dw3 fiunoag |e1oog
GL'g- £9°L1- LL gl aakojdwg ssedpa
0o'o 000} 00'88- Buipioyumn |esepad
PIRUUIIM SaXEL
og 6268 gLl 00'9lE'L 9 9¢'2sl') o fed ssoug peisnipy
00°0 000 00’0 fed 55049 WO SUOIONP3aq |EI0L
o0a 00'Q 000 JuawaIay
ooo 000 oo aaueInsu| yjjeay
fed SS045) WOJ) sucianpac
9t 62681 gL 00'gLE'L 9l GE'ZSL'L ac fed 53049 |gjo)
gt G268 a¥'ol S5 00°9LE'} 009l 27 9g'ZglL'L LO'ZE =15 Ld sebep pue saueles
oo'o 00aQ 00'Q JANLIN sabepy pue salees
000 000 o0 14 sebepy pue sauegjeg
Qoo 000 aoo J0108a1] sabepy pUE SajiejEg
Aed ss04g
sjusw)snlpy pue saxe] ‘sebepp aakojdws
SINOH bz 1Bl aley Sinoy e 1By ajey SINOH ¥z Je ajey SINOH
P20 Yaiey

Arewiwng jjoshed
A1eaqi aaid siAIef Hod

¥ZiLOMPO
WY LE-HE



Z abeyq

Z0'E6 ¥LL6 8867 sucNqIuo pue saxej Jselodwg |ejoy
000 000 000 (xeL ysuear) LLIW - AN
ooo 000 00’0 wawfodwaun - AN
000 000 000 Auedwog Mingesig - AN
6264 GEPL Z0'0F fuedwon Aunoeg |E1D0g
£9°LL BE L1 9c's Auedwon asenpap
SUOHNQUILGD pue saxe) Jafojdwz
a oL2e0'l : Vi 16'500'} g9 LY'9CS fed 1eN
06'geh- yEEEL- GOBE- PIBUYIIM SBXEL [BI0 ),
00'0 000 coo xeL |ppy 9akojduwz asevipojy
00°0 oF'e- 000 aakojdwz Mpgesiq - AN
88'¢e- oz'geg- LE¥E- Buipjoyuiam - AN
BE'GL o8 TN Zoor- safojdw3z funoasg [e190g
£9°L)- 8e41- 986 aafodws ales|pajy
Gool- oxvs- oogl- Buipjoyuia esepag
PIBUUIIAN SOXEL
9L 00'9LE'L 9L STE6L') et z1'929 fed ssodp paysnipy
000 oo ae'BL- ABd S5045 WOL SUCINpag |BJoL
o0'o 000 9g6 - juawaiisy
000 000 ooo ADUBINSU| YIESH
fey ssoin) woJly sucnanpag
gl 00°9Lz’l 9/ SZEELL 1] BF GFY fled ssoig g0l
¥0'8Z 8L 00'9LZ'L GogL <7} SZ6BL'L SFelL Gg 89'6¥9 BB AL 1d sabep pue saue|es
00'o 0o'o 000 ONLW sebepy pue sslejeg
000 0o'o 000 L4 saBep pue seueleg
ooo 000 oo'n 1010841 sebepp pue saue|Eg
fed ss045
syuauysnipy pue saxe] ‘sabepp aafo|dwz
aey sinoH $7 JeW ajey sinoeH vz 4Bl s1eY sInoy b7 Jem ajey
te0z Udlep
Aewwing jjoifed YZiLOID
v L12LE

Aleiqim aau4 sinap Mod



¢ afieg

—_—

Z0'esl

96'ze 40 5= ¥ EL SUOHNGUIUSY pue sexe] tafo|dwg |Bjo]
000 0o'o 000 Wa.n_ (xel nsural) LINLOW - AN
oo 00'Q 0oo 000 juswhopdwaun - AN
Q0’0 oo'o 000 000 Auedwog Algesig - AN
¥e'L9 98'ZZ) Z5°BG FANANE fuedwog funsag (e1oog
Z2L°G1 QL'8z Z6'CL 0608 Auedwon aseapa
suonnNgUILoD pue sexe] Jafodw3
89'8.6 §'ES rLe08°) 59 76°0.8 09 ZBTLLL fed 1N
L6601~ gLy 80'68- CoEL PISULIIAN SOXBL |01
000 000 00'0 000 xe] |ppy 9afojduiz asespay
oz otz 000 00°0 safoldwz Migesia - AN
19°'02- 08'LL- p9'SL- 0z €L BuiployuIm - AN
Ak 962z 2565 ZLEEL- aafoidwz fjunoag felaog
€L 9482 Z6'El" 0670 asafojdwg alteaipayy
000 oo'egi- 000 00°Z81- Buiployytiam tesapay
PI2YYHAR SOXEL
S¥vBOL SES 99°EZ6'L 58 00°096 08 PO'LEL'Z fed ssoi9 paysnipy
oo'o 6t 65" oo'0 T 000 fed S804 wouy suenonpag |Bjo,
000 6¥ 65 g0 000 Juawaney
000 Qoo 000 Qo0 asueinsul yjjeay
Aed ss015) W0} SUOIIONPag
SEPB0’ ) §'ES GL'E86'L S9 00095 09 FOLEL'E fied ssolg |ej0)
Gt ¥B0'L 4202 G'Es mw_.m.m,m_r LS0e i) 00096 oo'st 0% wo.hm_.,m Ld safiepp pue sanejeg
0oo 000 000 00’0 ONLW selep pue seees
Qoo 000 oo oon 1 sabepy pue saug[eg
oog 000 an'n oon Jo30ad] sebep pue sauejes
Aed ssoig
suswisnlpy pue saxe] ‘sabep aafodws
2 Jepy ey snoy bz 4210 ajey ~ sinoy vz e ey SINoH pz sep
S - B2 =
¥202 Yyalie

Arewwing jjoifed
Ateiq1 @944 sialar 1iod

¥ZiL0ir0
WY LL: L



v abeg

L6 E6E

LEEY

TAYa

Aewuwing jjoifed
Aeiqi 2244 sialer 1od

suopnguueg pue sexe ] Jakojdwg jejop
00°0 wo 000 (xeL usuest) LWLOW - AN
000 00’0 000 juswfojdwaun - AN
co'c 000 000 Auedwoy fnigesig - AN
STELE lE'GE GLig fuedweon funosag je1vog
o't 9z'8 L= Auedwaon stesipap
suoNNgUILOY pue saxe) Jafo|dwsg
ori 0'EL0Y oFl 89'68¢ 8l 0b'SSL 8z fed 1N
S¥'v06- pe'eL- aLes |- PIBUYHAM Soxe] 210
00’0 0o 000 : xel [ppy @afojdwz aseaipap
OF¢- 00 ov'z- safordw3 Anpaesia - AN
vl vze- &Z- 05 v Buipjoyyyip - AN
rA e LEGE- [T AT =D aafojdwz funosasg (e1oog
98've- aze- LSEL- aafopdwig ateapa
00'vEE- 00°Ge- 00'8%- Buiployuitpn 1esapad
PlaUUIMm Sexel
vl 8P LLE'Y orl Z5'699 8l 85°LE6 8z fed ssou paysnipy
cl'Lee- ooo oo fed ssolg woJy suononpaqg [BloL
Ll Lee 000 o0 juaLwalay
000 000 00’0 aoueInsu| YyjjeaH
fed $s019 W04y suoonpag
orl oT'eYl'S ol 25695 gl 95186 gz Aed ssoug) 2oL
000 Z6°69S po'LE gL 95'1S6 1288 ez Ld sabep pue sauejes
000 000 Qoo DML sabepn pue seligjeg
140 000 000 800 14 sebepy pue sauejeg
02'6¥L'S 9L 9E avl 000 00’0 l0ynang sabepy pue sauejes
fed 55040
sjusuysnipy pue soxe] ‘safiep safojdwg
SINOH bz JEWN sjey SINoH pz Jep a3ey “sinoy vziew ey SINOH
202 Y21eRf

¥eiL0ivo
Wy L1 1L



g abeg

L¥'6S

£5'9g¢

905t suonnquuos pue saxe) rafojdws |e10)
000 000 000 {xel ypsued ]} LNLDW - AN
000 000 000 juawhojdwaun - AN
ac'o 000 g0 Auedwod fnigesig - AN
6l'sv SC'E6 6SEQL Auedwon fjunoesg |e1oos
gZ'LL L8LE CEEF Auedwory aseaipapy
SUQINALIUGY pUR saxe] Jakojdwz
€L L9LED oy aLLz'L 76 ¥1896'L fied 18y
8L6El- ch'eee- 28'FIg- PISUYHA SEXEL [BIOL
os'o 000 00’0 xe] |ppy safoidws aieaipap
000 000 o¥e- aafioldw3y Apjigesig - AN
288l 90'6L- 98¢l - Buiployuim - AN
6L 8- GTE6- BGE8IL- aafojdwz £j1inoes 81905
82’k 1~ L8 1L2- SR Th aafiojdw3 asesipagy
00'29- 00'ge- 00°Zig- Buiproyui 1esapay
PIRYYIA, SOXE]
£l Or'iid gt o0'pP0s'L 8 Z0'ERS'Z Aed ssoug pasnipy
000 000 - 96" L/0- fe4 S5015) WO SUOIONPac] [e10]
000 o0'o m.m...wum- JuaLladey
0oo 000 1 BRE- aoueinsug Ujjesy
Aed 5049 Wo4) SUOPINPAT
€L OF LLL ar 00+05°L 4] 00 L96'2 fed ssolg |ejoL
ZT 6L £l OVLLL 068l ar 00 +05°L 00'al ¥6 - 0g0 1d sebepp pue sajiejeg
00’0 0go0 000 aNLw sebep pue saue|eg
000 00¢ 00°198'Z ] i 14 sabepp pue sauejeg
Qoo 0oo oao 1012211 sabepn pue salejeg
fed ssoig
sjuawysnipy pue saxe) ‘sabep safodw3
aley  sunoH bz JeN ajey sINoH bz JEel aey Tsinoy  pziem 0 ey
L R, E e I v
g4 AL REL

Alewwing jjoifed
Alelqi] 9944 SIAMS[ MOd

FEOVD
WY Lb: L



g afieg

£E7L0)

05°.8¢g 00061 90'605 suonnquUILo) pue sexe] Jafojdwg jejO)
oo 00'0 g0e 000 . (xel ysued) LNLOW - AN
000 000 006 0o'0 awhojdwaun - AN
{00 co'0 00’0 000 Auedwog Aiiqesiq - AN
SOFIE BB'ESL 8052 66'98 Auedwon Aunoag [eloog
S¥el 2008 TR Pe0z fuedwog areaipapy
SUoNNgIRUDY pue saxe) Jafojdwg
z0ziv'e ovl z8'866°L orl z0'8£0'e 09k E0'FIL') fled 1on
Br'e5z 1- 8Z0ke- Zv'L58- £0'6€2- PIBUUIIM sexel [ejol
00’0 oo'e 0oo 000 Xe| |PPY eofo]jdwg aJeaipapy
Ore- 000 ov'z or'e- aafoldws Anjigesiq - AN
8s'vee- 82'v8" 95'€LL- 0% ve- Buiployuim - AN
s0vLe 86'€G - 8052 86'09- safoidwz funaag jeoog
Sb'es- z0'ge- #1595 vE0Z- asko|dwg atesipajy
00°2e9- 00’91 00'zLe" 0056 Buipjoyuyi jelepad
PI2YYIIA saxe)
05824y ovl 0L'60%'2 Ol v¥'GE8'C 091 u'eor’L fed ssoug paysnipy
0L'gge- 05~ 96 L. 000 Aeel SS045) WOl suoINpaQ [BIOL
goo 08ve- 000 000 JuswaInay
0.'gee- oo 95bil- 000 adueInsu| yyeay
fed sso19 wWoly suonanpag
02°690's 054} 09'egr'e oFl 00'0r0'y 094 SO'E0P'L fed ssoug gjoL
000 000 000 90°c0p'L Ld sebep pue souejes
000 000 000ke'y  SZ'SE 091 000 ONLW seBepy pue sauejes
0z's90's gloe avl 0US8Y'E WL orl 00'0 00°0 1d sebBep, pue saueesg
Q00 ao'o noe 000 1030341 sebiepy, pue saueeS
fed ssoug
sjuawisnipy pue saxe] ‘safiep safodwg
_velEn ajeyd ~ sunoj _ vz aep ajey SINoH $Z Jely aley sinoy "z 1em
B I —— S——
P20z YaJen

Aewwng jjoshed
Aieaqi ea44 siatap uogd

YEN0IPD
Y LLiLE



1 8Bed

86'966'Z

9E°Z6}

suonnquuod pue saxe] Jadojdwg (ejo]
000 000 {xel nsueil) LNLIW - AN
00°0 000 awhojdwaun - AN
000 00 Auedwon fgesig - AN
LE'8Z¥'E 0686 fuedwon Munosag |e1oog
L0°386 orag Auedwoy sienpapy
suonnquiueD pue saxel lafojdug
£2'819'0¢8 00'+29°L 90°bES') ovL fed N
8y 288" L T 06b0s- ST DIBULIIM SaXe] 210l
0oQ 00¢ X Ippy @afo|dw3 aieaipaly
S6'¥e- oz sahojdws Apgesig - AN
SSEry'L- ¥L 06" Buipioyyuas - AN
LG'gek'E" 05'S5 .- aafojdwz fjunoag |e120g
L0898 9f'9ge- aafojdwsg aieaipaly
0UZLLE- oo'oce- Supjloyyum |e12pay
PISYYUA SoXe ]
l2'ase'le Qowig'| 96'8EV'E Ol fed ssolg paysnipy
SLBLE'L- P GL- £eg S50.15) WoJj SU0IONRaCT [B10 L
GE'B¥G- pGL- FULIIENIE N
orodiL- 000 SOUBINSU| U |ESH
Aed $5049) WO} SUoONpag
96'G/1 6L 00'vL9'L oF'vls'e oFl fed sso49 (810
85'295'81 ..uo.v_.m 00’0 1d sabepy pue sauees
000r0'y 007091 0o ANLK sobepy pue sauejes
0Z¥Z0°El 00°095 CPPLSE 961 orl 14 sobep pue seueleg
Q2'6kL'S 000 L GO0 1012a41q sabep, pue sale|eS
fed ssoun)
suawisn(py pue saxe] ‘safepp aafojdws
#Z JBI a)en SINOH $7 JBIN ) ajey SINOH
TvioL S,
P2oc Yaiep
Aewwing jjodfey v2IL0/0
W% LL kL

Areaqr 9214 siAlep 1104



TI0YAYd DISVE (TH'958) TEQD#HH#H O 0BSI6S9TILT WawAhed ||osAed 3UlfuQ JISeE $20Z/92/€ Lia3ia

TI0¥AVd DISYE (69°294) TO9T#E#S4E 01 BEQLBSITTTT UawWAeY (0JARd BUIIUQ IS £Z0Z/9Z/€ Lig3a
INIWAYA HOV (E6'SE9) (O£LTRER##E ) BI2QOS3INT Of PESIESIZITT WaWARY HIY SULUQ rzoz/9e/e 1930
TIOYAVE 2158 (££°2SS) FELSHH A 03 TPILBSITTIT WallAed ||0JARd BUNUQ JISBY HZOZ/9E/S lgia
LNIWAY HOV (80°5PS) {£609## EH") BISIIEN OL T8SI6SIZT LT WaWARY HIV BUIUQ bEOZ/9T/E 1183a
INIWAYD HOV (95°€rS) (EEpzaupitd ) 9114 0L 28965921 1T uawhed HOY dUNUQD ¥ZOZ/9Z/E 1193q
TIOYAVd DISva (TT°015) BULEHINHEE 01 959659111 JUaWAhey ||0sAed BuljuQ 2iseg pZ0Z/92/€ Lig3g
TI0¥AYd J1SvE (08'Sit) SLETHHNHER 01 BLSI6SOTTTT WawAey |josheq auluQ Jiseg vZ0z/92/€ Lg3a
TOYAVA 2ISYE (62 £9%) CTSUHERAAR 01 LE9LBSHTTTT WawAey ||orAed BUNUQ JISE +70Z/9Z/E 11830
INIWAYL HIVY {9t 5ED) (BEVOSHEAEET) INWINVL OL S8S9659ZTTT UawAed HIY BUIUQ 202,/9Z/E 1183a
TI0¥AYd DISwa (047 2L8) 690##1### 01 SEI/BSIZITT WA fjosked aulug Jseq $207/97/5 Lig3q
TIOHAYd DISva (T8'8TE) 09zEsuiHaag4 01 9EI/BSITTLL Wawhed |joshed 3UlUQ J1SeE +702/97/¢ Ligia
TI0¥AYd JISYE (26'69T) TOLZaAR4IE 01 PL996S9ZTTT Wwawhed |josded BUljUQ Jiseg $Z0Z/92/¢€ Lig3a
TI0¥AVd 2ISva (98'€£T) TSOL###ERR O EL59659TTTT WalWARY ([0sAed BUIUQ J1seg £Z0Z/9Z/E L193a
INIWAYA HOV (82°8ET) {TECouuusRRrARE ) ABULOIMBYLIRIN O Z59/8SIZT LT JUaWARY HIV BUUG 1Z0Z/92/E Lig3g
TIOHAVd 2ISYE {8Z°RET) POOLAR#MIE 01 SLS96S9TTTT tuawhed ||oJAed auluQ Jiseg Z0Z/9Z/E 11g3g
L8307 HIOY (¢S v0L"Y) A2 DISLWADXYLYSNHISIA AYLNT 0D pZLTE0:3IVA ISIA 000Z0LL8EE:Q! DIHO SYLIWYN 0D OIM0 YE08/Lefs 11g3q
L9307 Hov (50°219) 1d:235 T102 SNOD'HISIA AYLNI 02 £2£0bZ:ILVA J530 TO0ZZESTLE:A1 DIHO TTESLLZOTHAWYN 0D D10 b0z LT/ Lig3a
11930 HOV (€6 122) Q22:33SIvwAeg Xe1'¥DSIA AHINI 0D (31 3530 00ZETO9PTS:AI OI¥O LA LG SANZINYN 0D DI¥O v70Z/62/5 Lg3q
TI0¥AYd 2I1Sva (00'18) LEOCHERR 01 Q0LBETLZTTT Wawhed ||oshed suijuQ Jiseq vz0z/62/€ ug3a
INIWAYE HOV (00°00£9) (OESSHiE4H ) 91ySOUD 0L TORPETLZTITT WUawhed HIV 3UIUQ +Z0Z/62/E 1ig3a
LISOd30 06'£8E'E TPLT£9 YIGWNN A1 LISO4IA $70Z/T/ 417150
1150430 TH'785°T ObL249 HIBNNAN QI LISOJIG +Z02/T/t 4150
LINIWAVA HOV {05°290'S) (BLTOH#HHHH ) IPMUESNS 0L SOEERZ/ZTTT Wawhed HIV 3UNUD HZ0Z/T/Y Lig3a
MOYAYd 2ISvE (0L 44T) STEEAHHNAY O) LIEEBTLTITT JUdWARY ||0JARY BUIUQ JI158E HZ0Z/T/v Llg3a
TIOUAYd ISV (04'1L1) SO6LHAR 01 99EESTLZTTT Wawhed ||osheg auljuQ Jiseg vzOz/1/Y i1g3a
TI0YAVE 21SVE (0L ¢LT) QELYHIEAHE OV BOLERTLTTIT uswAeg [josked aUluQ D1SeG bZ0Z/T/Y L183a
TIOYAVA JISYE (0L ¥L1) TE9GHARRINHEE 0) YOEERTLTTTL WaWAeY [joshed aviuQ J1seg vz0T/T/b Ligz2a
T10YAYd DI1SvE (04 t4T) PICTREFH I 01 GOCEBTLTTTT Judwhed (joshed auiuO Jised pz0z/1/b 11930
Avd1ig (8€°8¢) TO/¥0 2Ul "03 J3qWINT JUISIaA3N O 886/ TIEEE0Z uaiAed BUIUD vZ0Z/T/b Lig93a
Avd1nig {oozs) 10/%0 Adouey o 8920Z9€££07 Wawhed 3uluQ +20z/1/b 1a3a
Avd1119 (86°£9) L0/P0 ONIHSIT8Nd INOLSHOVIE OL OVELPIEEE0T IUBWARY BUNUO $207/L/b ligia
A¥d1Ig (28°201'T) €0/0 NOILYYOJHOD HOLVAITIF ¥ITANIHIS OL L09Z088SE0Z 1uswhed auljup vZ0z/E/ 11830
Avd118 (£€°829'2) £0/¥0 NOLLYHOdHOD HOLVAT1I HITANIHIS OL 9t/ F98SE0T Wawhed AUIUD vZ0T/E /b Lgig
NOILDWSNWY L 334 {St'TE) HIUVIA 40 HINOW IHL Y04 53DYVHD 32IANIS ¥Z0Z/€/v L193a
LNIWAYd HIY (00°002°E) 0£55 JHIHSIHD OL LNIWAVYL HIV INITNOD bZ0Z/8/v 1193q
adAL unouy uondisag  21eqg Sunsog sieiag)

FTOZ '8 190V 01 5707 ‘7T YR - ALIAILDY LNNOOIV ISYHD
AYVHEIT 3344 SIAYIM LHOd



T10UAVd 2ISvE (97'T19)
TIOHAYd JISYe (95 TEY)
TIOHAYd DISVE (08°81¢)
INIWAYd HOV {15900'E)
INIWAYD HIV (T1'666)
LINIWNAYd HOV (9T°255)
INIWAYD HIY (PS5 EDS)
LN3WAYd HOY (09'085)
LNIWAYD HIY (91 SEt)
INIWAYE HOVY (96°%2T)
L1930 HOV (b4 2t}
L1830 HOV (£6'9T¢)
INIWAYd HIV {00°S26°'T)
Avd1118 (06°92)
AYd1118 (60°99)
AvdTlid (9t 202)
AVd11iE {GE°595)
AvdTg (18'621)
Avd1119 (88'651)
AVdTI8 {9p HS)
11S0d3q +9°T1E'g
AVdTE (SE901)
Avd1a (£8'8%)
AVdTNE (BL°£T)
Avd11g (ZT°£0T)
AvdTUE (987 Tp)
A¥d1T18 (96°F)
AvdTg (05 v85°¢)
Avd119 (00 06¢)
Avding (90°67)
Avd11I8 (5t 7ZE)
TIOYAYd DISve {26°55)
TI0¥AVd D15V (86'2T)
INIWAYY HIV (P6TT)
LNIWAYE HOY (25°900°2)
T0YAYE DISvE (T0'9EL'T)
TIOHAYd DISVE (TO'6TST)
ANIWAYD HOV {1+ 666}
T10¥AYd DISVE (80'186)
TI0YAVd 215w {£0°£96)

PELSkHitHAR 01 S9G/SESTTTT UaWAed |joAed uijup diseq +202/71/s

CTSPHERIEE O) PZOTSESTILT Wwawded ||0sked 3uluQ Jiseg $Z0Z/71/¢
0ITERRREBIEEN 01 09GLSESTTTL UaWARY |j0JARy BUIUQD JSeq Z0z/T1/E
(80LEa#uEEE ) UABAT OL LZOTSESTTTT uawhed HOV auluQ ve0z/TT/e

(S6LLE#RIN) UAIRIEN OL KOSLSESTTTT USWARY HIV BUlUD veaz/Ti/e

{£609ruu4H") RISIEN OL TEOTSESZITT WAL HOV 3UNUQ bZ0Z/ZT/<

(EEvZa#ARMY ") BIAY OL 6Z0TSESTITT WawAed HOV AUIUQ rZ0g/e1/e

(OELTHRHEEY) B12GOSBNNM OL OEOTSESZTTT WWSWARY HOY BUijuQ ¥TOL/CL/E
(BEVO##H#HHE ) IWWVL OL L9S/SESZTTT Wawhed HIY auluQ ¥Z0Z/eL/E
(TEZOHHHRERIEET) ABUUOIMBYNRIN O] 706/ SESTTTT wawdhed HIY 3UNUD $70Z/2T/E
Q20°IISLNADXVLYSN YISIA AYLINI 0D $ZETE0:ILVA ISIC 000Z0LLLEE:A] DIHO SHIEWYN 00 9140 pZ0Z/ET/E
Q227 J3s3uwhRg XeL1yISI0 AYINI 0D :3LVA ISIC 00ZETOSHTS:AI D10 L AL SAN:IWYN 0D DINO beoe/sT1/¢
(€S69u##E") NIP2G OL /BETTSSZITT UdWARY HOY 3uUluQ r20z/ET/e

E1/E0 03 LUepo.g 01 SZ999ZTHT0T Waiwhed auNuQ pz0oz/ET/S

ET/E0 J30U0.4 01 IESLZIHTOZ IWaWARG BUIUO $ZOZ/ET/E

ET/E0 91G8D JaUIeM BWIL O] £7Z/8ZTHI0Z JuslAey auuQ vZOT/ET/E

€1/80 3313) SIDINY3S TVIDONVNIL VEIHSOL O) 9850, ZTFT0Z Juawhed auliug VEOZ/ET/E
8T/€0 0D 1IBpOIg OF ZEVELSESTOZ WUBWAR BUIUQ $Z07/8T/E

81/£0 Jojfe | pue Jaxeg oL /63EGSEBLOT WaWARY AUIUQ vZ0Z/81/5

BI/E0 Jolfe | pue Jaxeq 0] 96ZS8SERTOT UBWARY JUIjUQ reoz/et/e

EFLZL9 YIANNN QI LISO4IA bZ0Z/61/5

LZ/€0 J0lheL pue saxeg 01 9E90RERTZ0T WaWARY DUIILO bZ0Z/TZ/S

1Z/€0 “0iAe L pue Jadeq o] 9/ZTREGTZOZ WawAed 3UIUQ HZ0Z/1Z/E

TZ/€0 JolAeL pue Jaxeq 0] TBREOP6TZOZ uUawWwAed auliug veor/ie/e

1Z/€0 ONIHSI18Nd INOLSHIVIE OL 8LPS6E6TZ0T Iuawhey auluo vzoz/ie/e

1Z/£0 00 1epoig 01 0LLS0VETZ0Z WAWARY BUHUD $Z0Z/TZ/€

T2/€0 p-Z8TTTT Jai3u0s3 01 TETIOPETZOT WaWARY BUIUQ HZ0Z/TT/E

T2/€0 4711 A13yog plemuaaln o) Zp6pTHETZ0Z USLWARY aUlUQ reoT/1e/E

LZ/€0 ¥S TYMON 1 HdISOr 0L Z00SOP6TZ0Z Iuawhed aulug veoz/te/c

TZ/€0 ANIN 40 %NVE 0004 TYNOIDTY OL SBTE0LETZ0Z uswAed aunug reoe/te/e
12/€0 8uuea)) pue saded 21815 111 0] ££66016T207 2uawAed 3UNUQ rzoz/Iz/E
LEBORHEY 01 ZETOOEIZTTT UBWARY ||0sAed BUIUQ JISeg +202/1Z/€E

VELSEHRUMY 02 TPLTOEITTTT JUBWARY [j0JARg 3UNUQ d1seg $70Z/TZ/E

(S6LL#HtHH) UAIB1RY OL 09/ TOESZTTT Juawhed HOY BUIUQ b20Z/TZ/E
Amanmxnunnurw:zmpwokhnmwmmmmﬁﬁﬁbcmE>ma_Auqm:=co rZoz/9z/E

COBZHHRRIE 0 TLSIBSIZITT Wawhed [l0JAed UNUQ dseq pz0Z/92/s

LLILERAARN 01 GEILBSITITT WuawAed jjoshed auijuQ Jiseq +z0z/9z/s

(S6LL#HHAR) UMBIEY OL 6/59659ZTTT JUaWARY HIY BUUO reoz/9z/e

LEGOARHH 01 EBS96S9ZTTT wwawhed ||osAed suluQ Ji1seq #20Z/92/¢

EICvinEER O 0VILBSITTTL WaWARY j0sAeg BUIUQ DISeg #Z0Z/9z/€

1143a
Lig3d
11930
11933
ug3ia
11930
Lig3a
1183a
1183a
1g3q
11930
11930
11934
11830
11834
11934
ng3ag
11€3a
11934
1ig3a
dsa
1id430Q
1183a
19349
1193a
11830
119340
1193d
g3
1l193a
1193q
11g3a
11930
11930
1183q
11934
11834
1ig3a
1193g
11934



TOYAVd DI1SYE (0L°245)
TOY¥AYd 2ISYE {T0°6TS'T)
TI0MAYd DISvE (50 T42)
TOYAYd 2USVE (T09EL'T)
TIOHAYd 1SS {£0°796)
TI0HAYd 2ISWYE (94°617)
T10¥AYd DISVE {I+"958)
TTOHAVd ISV (89°Z05)
TOoYAYd 2ISveE (08°S6Y)
TI0YAYd JISYE (S6'+ZT)
TI0YAVd DISYE (50°v86)

BYOOHERRE O ETOTSESTITT Juswhed jjoshed auljug Jiseg bzoz/z1/s
TLOLHERRAR OV TOSLSESTTTT wawhed ||osheq aulup J1seq 4Z02/21/€
TOSTHAAARE 01 BSSLSESTTTT Wwawdhed loshed 3unuQ d1seq vz0z/zL/¢
COBTHHHHNE 01 LSSLSESTTTT Wawhey jjosAed aunug diseq vE0E/2T/E
E9THHAHAAR 01 BZOTSESTTTT IUdWARY |joshed BUNUQ Jiseq pZ0Z/2T/s

LOLTHER#HIE OV 65SLSESTTLT IuawAey j01Aed JuyuQ Aseg +Z0Z/T1/E
TE00HAKE OF STOTSESZTTT Juawded |josheq suluQ J1seq vZ0z/zL/E
SLETHENRREN 01 995LSESTTTT WawAed [|0sAed BUNUO diseq +Z0Z/ZT/€
BYLGRRERNN O1 9C0TSESTITT WawWAed [j0JAeg BUlUD JISeg +702/21/E
POOLH MY OF TZOTSESTITT IUBWwARY [josheq auIUQ JISBY K707/ /Z1/E
LEGORAAE 0} E9S/ SESTITT WUawAey ||0sAed auuQ Nseq +z70z7/21/¢

Ll193a
L4934
Lig3aa
118933
1193a
11834
LIE3a
Lig34a
By
1r183qg
11930



S/ (L0 wnodsy |Raauan) Al 2044 siaaf 11od

£9509 71 ‘aladen
Jo0id Y/ 'sue’ aeainDd sete
HI0MIBN [elaueuld YiNd

Lo iomsuewd@seyn|b

STES-6TS (LTL)
sEYNT [21geD
anlreuasalday yind Inoi

LT LSLGTL'TS

00708

70
LZ'25L'STL'TS
000°'TS
LA
LZISLSTLTE
(00000 00TS)
00°0%
BT'G90'LS

BO'Z60'808'TE
XYW

e0ZITEIE - P2OCITIE

YINd

£256-966 (998) suonsand)  Wd 9L:BE LD FZOZ/GT/ED

TLLZT AN 'siuar uod
19alls aXld 8ET

IpeA URSNS

Alelaqi sa14 siadar 1od

[€10] IUNOIDY

O] Paxid [e101

&0l

201d AelS

aen Ao abelany
asueeg Bupus
suondwapay
35BN

Spuapg

aauepeg Buuumbay

Arewiuing jood JUaunsany|

JUNO29Y [elouas) !HEE ng ANANOY

Aleigr aau14 Sindal 1o .
Wwawerels AJYIuow 4 AN n_ﬂmmu \ ¢



S/L (201 uny-uosiuek) Aeaqr) 2244 sl Liod

£9509 7| "3|jluaden
10C|4 Y/ ‘aue aneoilD GETZ
¥iomiaN [eloueuld yind

waorjlomsuewd@sesn b

ST65-6TS (LT2)
seyNT [auges
aaleuasaldsy viid ANoA

96'E1S'LS

0008

96'ETS LS
000'TS
WhrZ'S
96'E15'2S
00'0s
00°0%
IEEES
SO08P'LS

XYW

YZ0ZITEIE - P202ITIE

VINd

£Z56-966 (998) suousand  Nd BLIBE L0 HZ0T/GE/E0

TLL2T AN ‘SB[ liod
13818 8Yld 8ET

apeps uesns

Areiqii @a14 siniar 1od

2101 JUNGaaY
FLWADU] Paxid [ero)

[e10L

29U aIeys

a2y Appuory ofiesony
asuepg Buipug
suondwapay
saseyaing

SPUBPIAK]

asur|eg Guuubag

Alewuns food Juswisant)

w_.._.:_._.-_._om_.,._miﬁmEE ns AUADY

Areigi aauS sinar pog '
uswarels Ao 4v1an AV TN



CHASE
i " ‘k-N " March 01, 2024 through March 29, 2024
¢ organ ase Bank, NA,
PO fo 182051 Primary Accoun i

Columbus, OH 43218 - 2051

CUSTOMER SERVICE INFORMATION

Web sile: www.Chase.com

Service Center: 1-877-425-8100
00005373 DRI 802 141 02424 NNNNNNNNNNN P 1 000000000 D2 6000 Para Espanol: 1-888-622-4273
PORT JERVIS FREE LIBRARY International Calls: 1-713-262-1679
138 PIKE STREET We accep! operator relay calls

PORT JERVIS NY 12771

Good news: We’ve eliminated the non-Chase ATM fee for inquiries and transfers

As of December 10, 2023, we no longer charge the S3 transaction fee for each balance inguiry or balance transfer made at
a non-Chase ATM,

We continue lo charge a fee for withdrawals made at a non-Chase ATM, unless your account is eligible for a waiver. '
Surcharge fees from the ATM owner/network may slifl apply. We don't charge these fees when you use a Chase ATM.

You can lind the current fee schedule in the Additional Banking Services and Fees for Business Accounts at
chase.com/business/disclosures.

If you have any questions, please call us al the number listed on this slatement. We accept operator relay calls.

"We waive this fee for Chase Business Complete Checking ® accounts with Chase Military Banking Benefits, Chase Platinum
Business ™ Checking, Chase Performance Business Checking ¥ and Chase Analysis Business Checking M accounis,

| CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SUMMARY |_

ASSETS

Checking & Savings ACCOUNT BEGINNING BALANCE  ENDING BALANCE
THIS PERIOD THIS PERIOD

Chase Platinum Business Checking e e TN $80,616.19 51 13,863.95

Chase Business Premier Savings . ——— 2 1,997 01 1,897.09

Total $82,613.20 $115,861.04

TOTAL ASSETS $82,613.20 $115,861.04

Page 1ot &

UL



Director's Report
April 5, 2024
Part Jervis Free Library

Evelyn Rogers

GED - Finally some news! Orange-Ulster BOCES reached out to the library and would like to offer the
GED course again in the Fall possibly during the day in the community room for four days a week. They
would like to reach out to younger people that dropped out of school. The contact person is Lori
Yakawiak, the same as last time, a copy of her email with the proposal is attached.

Online Schedule program Sling — The staff are getting used to the program. During the staff meeting
following the board meeting, we discussed the program, there were lots of questions and it is a topic we
will continue to discuss until everyone is familiar and comfortable with using the program.

Katelyn and I have not yet made an appointment with the admin building for the school district, but |
expect to before the board meeting and should have an update by then.

The Children’s staff and | have been meeting and discussing plans for the Summer Reading Program.

I'am collecting resumes until April 19, 2024. So far, a good amount of candidates have applied, after the
19", | will be going through the applicants and discussing options and needs with Connie and Starr.

This week has been very busy with distributing solar eclipse glasses.



Program Statistics for March 2024

Date Topic Type of Attendanc‘e;ﬁ‘m— MNotes
Program Participation

all month 1 Lit Kits Take home 0 For Preschoolers
" all month LitKits . Take home 0 _ “For grades K-6

Mondays Maker Mondays In Persoﬁ, R 4 Se‘s_sions: all ages _

Drop in

Wednesdays | Mixed Story Time In Person 32 kids + 21 4 Session; Ages 0-5

) o adults _ Stories, songs, interactive activities

March 7 Paint with Your Person in Person 6 kids + 5 adults | Painting program for children {ages 4-

==, . 7} and an adult

March 1 Barbie Birthday Party In Person 12 kids + 5 adults | Grades K -5

March 4 Fun with Felt ) InPerson | 2 Grades 2-6 craft program

Marﬁh 13 W_eird Wednes:aav: In Pers;arr 4 Children’s hands-on program for ages
o Mummies . o " 8§-12

March 22 Squishy Social In Person | Grades K & up.

‘March25 | FunwithFelt ~ |lnPerson |4 | Grades 2-6 craft program B
' March 29 Full STEAM Ahead: Eclipsém In Person 7 . 1 Grades K-4. STEM program focused on

. i ) the eclipse. Gave outl eclipse glasses.

all month YA Lit Kits Take home 0 For grades 7 & up

hﬁﬂarch 5 TAG - In P@;’;an 0 Teen program

‘March 26 YA Book Discussion In Person 0 Teen program
| March 29 St. Patrick’s String Art & In Person i Teen craft program. Cancelled due to
[ Shakes _ no registrations.

Thursdays Fiber Crafts (adult program) | In Person 47 Adult program. 4 Sessions

March 21 | Adult Book Discussion In Person 7 1 session; evening session cancelled.
“All month Adult Lit Kits o ‘Take home | 0 For adults N

March 20 Genealogy Workshop InPerson | 3 Adult program

March 28 Bullet Journal Workshop In Person 4 Adult program

March 27 Tea Tasting In Person o 9 Adult program i

March 19 True Crimes Talk Tuesday In Person 5 Adult program

March 26 Write Now InPerson | 2 a Adult creative writing program.

March 25 Sprouting Microgreens In Person 5 Adults

March 23 Saturday Movie In Persan 0 All ages

March 28 Art Extravaganza In Person 10 kids + 3 adults | Al ages; craft activity

March 29 Jelly- Bean Tasting InPerson | 4 kids + 2 adults | All ages.

March 8 HUB Resumes & Cover In Person 2 Adult program.

Letters o

March 15 HUB: Ceramic Penguins In Person 5 Craft program. (3 attended program; 2

_ i D | picked up the craft afterwards)

Tuesday AlAnon In Person Mo stats Qutside Group

nights | ] »

Thursdays Mahjong In Person No stats Outside Group




Program Statistics for March 2024

‘March 16

Defensive D."'-iving

In Person

e

o stats

Outsiae Group

-March 23

WOW Meeting

In Person

Mo stats

Qutside Group




PJFL Budget

INCOME

_ /BoOKsAlEs

 FINEs
'NON-RES FEES

|COPIER FEES

CarFs B

'LIBRARY MERCHANDISE

_ |LOCALPUBLICFUNDS OLA
'STATE AID LLSA

;S_tate Aid Cp_n_r:t_ticﬁan
iINTERES'I_' i
_'REAL PROP. TAX

{USE OF FUND BALANCE

TOTAL INCOME

Fiscal Yfe_aur_zoziéi pfeff}ninﬂg_ _

- __ Services to Other aﬁr_nmen?s__
_{PILOT & OTHER MISCELLANEOUS

" RCLS GRANTS and State Aid through RCLS/Buliet Aid

. 2023)24 budget I

change

300
= IO
10,000 |

16,000 3,000

1143257 41299

104,834 (104,834)

i
1,310,579 | (60,135) $ 1,250,444

2024/25 budget [___-“ . __.:_ current yid
]
300 197152
750 . 680.60
1,000 1 97500
9,338 735104
300  746.43
- - 3500
3on0 N -
5000 P 517400
0000 __7,500.00
19,000 | 5204944
1,184,556 3.61%taxcap  1,142,839.88
13,000 ~ 2,850.00
1500 146868
- - i I
$ 1,223,642




PJFL Budget ;

Flscal Year 2024/25 prellmlnar-,r

EXPENSES . !

$17.50/hr - S[] Sthr increase

B _ o o 2023.'24 hudget : (m 2023/25 budget =
(sALARIESFT 5 189000 1100000 $ 200,000 -
= _SALARIES_PT o ) 263800| ~ (11.000) 252,800
_______ SALARIES DIRECTOR_ - 67,000 ° 1,340 68,340 2%|ncrease___ .z
___.SALARIES MAINTENANCE 52,925 1.050 53,575 2%increase
_'BOARD REPORTING 1,827 o 1,827
EMPLO_‘!’lER 55 o i 45,000 | 45,000
EMPLOYERMED o 9,250 o 9250
_[BOOKS-ADULT 25000 e 25000
___'BOOKS-CHILD B 7.000 | - 7,000 -
_Books Friends ... 1000 | A 1,000
_PERIODICALS/SUBSCRIPTIONS 8,000 2,000 10,000 B
_ . AUDIO-ADULT - 4500 - 4,500 o
___. VIBEO-ADULT s L4850 1 4,650 _ .
.. VIDEQ-CHILD  E 1500 1,500
ANSER | _ B 50,000 (20,540} 29,460 B
[COMPUTER EQPT 15,000 5,000 20,000
B ‘LIBRARY SUPPLIES _ B50O | " 8,500
INS.-FIRE & LIAB. 26500 1 3,500 30,000 i
~ INS.-WRKMS COMP _8.000 8,000 ~
INS.-DISABILITY _ 4500 4,500
_ELECTRICITY i 170000 17,000
_GAs s 11,000 | ) 11,000
WATER | . 2,200 - 2,200 )
_TELEPHONE i 6,000 ] 6,000 B
i "JANITOR SUPPLIES 600D B 6,000
BUILDING MTNC 249771 24,977
'BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 29,650 ) 29,650
- CDPIE_I} MTNC 6,000 1,000 7,000 increased usage
_ MICROFILM MTNC i 750 _ 750
_ CIVIL SERVICE . 5200 5200
_PROF.SVCS 65,000 15,000 80,000
Hug — 45,000 (40,000 5,000
'BOOKKEEPING 60750 1215 61,965 2% increase
ADVERTISING 500 o 500 '
_CONFERENCES 700 700
DUES i ) 600 600
_POSTAGE _ 2,000 2,000
'PROGRAMS o 5.000 5000
'PROGRAMS - CHILDREN 5,000 - 5,000
'HEALTH INS. 160,000 (30,000) 130,000
'RETIREMENT 55,000 - 55,000
'LIBRARY ELECTION _ 1,200 300 1,500
'ELEVATOR MTNC. 6.000 6,000
HIST. PRESVTN. 500 500
SECURITY SYSTEM 2,000 2,000
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,310,579 {60,135) 1,250,444

cusrent yid
119 1]"1 09
152 ]93 23

4902226
3865840

863.00
22,262.54
5,206.56
17,892.98 |
332313
68720
7,354.92

| 2,565.06

8,848.29
3336.83
22,407.39

547268

__(31939)

8,711.47
2,712.44
82591
3,570.77
6,117
7,620.00

| 4,44837

630.00
169327
57,716.50
11.94
40,500.00
637.00
RET
2,484,365
1,558.00
76,364.97
44,872.00

2,131.81

. 800.00

717,870.54




3/25/24, 4:35 PM

Tax Cap Form

Step 11 of 15 - Tax Levy Limit Calculation

Form Status: Unsubmitted

This is the maximum that a local government may raise in taxes without passing an override.

LA %% K 5%

SLLs

Cancel

Tax Levy Limit, Before Adjustments and Exclusions

Real Property Tax Levy FYE 2024

Tax Cap Reserve Offset from FYE 2023 Used to Reduce FYE

2024 Levy

Total Tax Cap Reserve Amount {Including Interest Earned) from

FYE 2024

Tax Base Growth Factor

PILOTs Receivable FYE 2024

Tort Exclusion Amount Claimed in FYE 2024

Allowable Levy Growth Factor

FIL.OTs Receivable FYE 2025

Awailable Carryover from FYE 2024

Tax Levy Limit Before Adjustments/Exclusions
Adjustments for Transfer of Local Government Functions

Costs Incurred from Transfer of Lacal Government Functions
Savings Realized froam Transfer of Local Government Functions
Total Adjustments
Tax Levy Limit, Adjusted for Transfer of Local Government
Functions

Exclusions

Tort Exclusion

Teachers' Retirement System Exclusion

Employees' Retirement System Exclusion

Palice and Fire Relirement System Exclusion

Total Exclusions

Your FYE 2025 Tax Levy Limit, Adjusted for Transfers plus
Exclusions

. Previous “ MNext

httos:fionlinescrvices.osc stale nvusflaxcaniwicket/nage?22

$1,143,257
$0

1.0000
$1,469

$0
1.0200
$1,400
$17,873
$1,184,194

$0

&0

$0
$1,184,194

30

$0
$362

50
5362
$1,184,556

112



